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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 9:04 AM
To: 'Rhoda Crispin'
Cc: Doc Hansen
Subject: RE: Number 5 Canyon PUD Rezone and Long Plat (RZ-09-00001 & PD-09-00001)
Attachments: No. 5 Canyon PUD Extension 1-15-13.pdf

Hi Rhoda, 
 
I have attached the latest extension granted by Mr. Hansen in January of this year which outlines the staus of this 
application. I will place this email corresponce in the file as a comment letter which should should give you standing for 
any notifications. I will review the on-line file at: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/rezones.asp  (the file number 
is listed as “PD-09-00001”) to insure that all current documentation has been uploaded. 
 
Please feel fre to contact my should you require any additional information.  
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Rhoda Crispin [mailto:RCrispin@lwhsd.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 11:10 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: Steve Lathrop 
Subject: Number 5 Canyon PUD Rezone and Long Plat (RZ-09-00001 & PD-09-00001) 
 

Hi Jeff. 
 
Please advise if the applications referenced above and in the attached have died due to the applicant's inaction or
otherwise.   
 
If, however, they are still "active"…meaning that they could move forward with the proposed actions under the 
referenced applications, please note your file to have Mr. Lathrop receive any future notices. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
 
Rhoda L. Crispin, Legal Assistant for 
F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law 
Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP 
201 West Seventh Avenue 
P.O. Box 1088 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 
Direct telephone 509-925-5622; Direct Fax 866-213-1548 
Main Office Telephone 509-925-6916; Fax 877-962-8093 
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rcrispin@lwhsd.com 
 
NOTICE:  This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the attorney-client 
communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient named above.  Reading, 
disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email, attachments to this email and the information contained 
herein by anyone other than the named recipient or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail. 
 


